
DVLA have on file which should have been removed when the statutory declaration was filed on the 02/12/2014.
 
I would like this case looked into and set aside and it to be reopened.
 
I would also like the summons sent to me for this case that was meant to have been sent out to me which I have never had and the
letter of a hearing for the 18/12/2014 could this please be sent via email to this email address.
 
Also if the court is not willing to deal with this could you please give me the right to appeal to the crown court and I will file the
correct paper work to the court.
 
Could it also be made sure that the right CPS get the files and my insurance policy so it can be checked I was in fact insured.
 
And an update as to what will happen as it is very upsetting that I am been found guilty for no insurance when in fact I do pay for my
insurance.
 
 
Regards
 
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
Simon Cordell
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